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MEMORANDUM
TO: Chairs, Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public Safety

Chairs, Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety
Chairs, House Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety

FROM: Leslie Cooley Dismukes, Secretary \,_UD
RE: Q1 FY 2025-26 Jail Backlog Report
DATE: November 1, 2025

Pursuant to Session Law 2023-134, Section 19A.3, the Department of Adult Correction shall report
quarterly to the chairs of the Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public Safety and the
chairs of the House of Representatives Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety and the
Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety on the expenditure of funds to reimburse
counties for prisoners awaiting transfer.

AMOUNT ~ AMOUNT |  ACTUAL |

B e : S INVOICED FROM | SUBMITTED TO |AMOUNT PAID BY, BALANcr-:DOI TO
'CALENDAR'[ = DAYS = |COUNTYJAILTO| ACCTGFOR | DOI TO COUNTY PAY'ro COLINTY.
. YEAR | MONTH = | INVOICED . bol | PAYMENT | = gAaL - [ JAlL

2025 July 15432| S 617,280.00 | 617,280.00 | $ 617,280.00 | $ <
2025 August 18267| $ 730,680.00 | & 730,680.00 | § 12,680.00 | 718,000.00
2025\  September 19123( S 764,920.00 | $ 764,920.00 | $ - S 764,920.00
Total 52822 $§ 2,112,880.00 $ 2,112,880.00 $ 629,960.00 | $ 1,482,920.00

MAILING ADDRESS:
5201 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-5201

FROM THE OFFICE OF:
Leslie Cooley Dismukes
Secretary
https://dac.nc.gov




